Re: SCREENING REQUEST - EASTERN BUSINESS PARK

Bhoseok Nam <bhoseok.nam@heathrow.com>
Fri 2023-09-01 10:48 AM

To:Ed Laughton <elaughton@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Classification: Internal

Hi Ed,

We will be seeking to pursue the proposed development under our Permitted Development right. The
proposed development is needed to accommodate airport operations.

Regards,
Bho
+44 7713 075 454

From: Bhoseok Nam <bhoseok.nam@heathrow.com>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:32:57 AM

To: Ed Laughton <elaughton@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: SCREENING REQUEST - EASTERN BUSINESS PARK

Hi Ed,

Yes the short extension of time is agreeable, though we do wish to conclude as soon as possible
please.

Yes please feel free to call on my mobile when suits, you may hear a toddler singing in the
background...

Regards,
Bho
+44 7713 075 454

From: Ed Laughton <elaughton@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:18:01 AM

To: Bhoseok Nam <bhoseok.nam@heathrow.com>

Subject: Re: SCREENING REQUEST - EASTERN BUSINESS PARK

Classification: Internal
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